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Janel Lemanske

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Steve Schaer

Friday, November LL, 2016 8:45 AM
Janel Lemanske

Barb Burkee

FW: Sze Chuan Cuisine

Importance: High

Sleve Schoer, AICP
Monoger ol Plonning & Zonlng
Developmenl Deportmenl - Plonnlng & Zonlng Divislon

7525 W. Greenfield Ave. I Wesl Allis, Wl 53214

Office: 414-302-8466 | Depl: 414-302-8460

City of West Allis

From: Barry Yang mailto: .arch com
Sent: Wednesday, october 25, 2015 1:33 PM

To: Bart Griepentrog
Cc: oinoiiemo(ovahoo.com; winnie liang; USdave rehfeld; Barry Yang
Subject: Re: Sze Chuan Cuisine

Thanks for your effort, Bart. Dave will attend the meeting on 1l/9. The following information is provided for
your use.

(2) dine-in customers (50%) & carry-out+delivery (50%)

(4) The restaurant owner plans to apply for a liquor license to sell Beer (but doesn't plan to sell alcohol).

a

Barry

Jonel,
lf it helps for clorificotion purposes, pleose see the highlighied note in lhe emoil below from Borry Yong on
beholf of the "Si-Chuon" oppliconls {formerly known os "Sze-Chuon."). The nome originolly indicoled lo us by
the oppliconls hos been chonged.

Feel free lo include this within lhe communicolion jocket.

(1) The restaurant will be operated as follows.
Monday-Thursday 1 0:30am-9:3Opm
Friday-Saturday I 0:30am- I 0:00pm
Sunday I 1 :00am-9:00pm

(3) This restaurant owner is the proprietor & it is the client's first restaurant. (lt is not part ofthe any franchise.)

p.s.: The name has to be changed from 'Sze-Chuan Cuisine' to "Si-Chuan Restauran!" because the previous
name has be registered in USA by other restaurant owner in Chicago. (The new name will be shown at the
sign-application documents.) Feel free to contact me through emails with any further questions you may have.
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On Wed, Oct26,2016 at 12:05 PM, Bart Griepentrog <bqriepentros@westalM> wrote:

Hi Borry,

ljusl wonled lo poss olong lhot lhe Plon Commission meeting 1o discuss Sze Chuon Cuisine hos been confirmed
for Wednesdoy, November 9 ol 6:00 pm here ol City Holl. (l understond you won'i be oble 1o oltend, so I've
cc'd your projecl colleogues.)

I do hove o few quick questions regording the business operotions lhoi lwonder if someone con help me
onswer:

Whol ore the proposed hours of operolion ond doys of the week for ihe reslouront?

Will il be dine-in only, or will corry-oui or delivery be ovoiloble, os well?

ls lhis o new restouront for lhe proprielor, or is ii being relocoted or perhops exponded os o second locolion
from elsewhere?

This informolion will help me lo fill in lhe projecl description for lhe Plon Commission's upcoming review. The
more questions we con onswer up front, lhe less chonce of lengthy discussion/debof e.

Thonks,

Eort

^5Ve.
Bart Griopentrog, AICP
Planner ll
Development Oepartment - Planning & Zoning Division I City of West Allis
7525 W. Greenfield Ave. I West Allis, Wl 53214
Office: 414-302-8469 | Dept: 414-302-8460
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